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Elizabeth Ortiz

From: Elizabeth Iniguez

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2013 11:17 AM

To: Elizabeth Iniguez

Cc: Elizabeth Ortiz; Kim MacEachern; Denise Helm; Diana Cooney
Subject: Announcement Notice: Forfeiture Training

Forfeiture Training
May 31, 2013

Arizona’s forfeiture statute provides law enforcement agencies witl
the means to: destroy the money base of illegal enterprises; dete
individuals from using their property to facilitate criminal activity
confiscate the proceeds of criminal activity; and rededicate thos
proceeds to the public good. For these reasons, and many more, asse
forfeiture is now recognized as one of the most powerful tools fo
targeting criminals and criminal enterprises. Additionally, an asse
forfeiture practice that supplements other law enforcement activitie
provides an opportunity that is unique among governmenta
agencies - the direct augmentation of the agency’s budget throug)
the performance of its designated function.
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Thank you,

Elizabeth Iniguez-Reyna, CGMP
Meeting & Technology Coordinator
APAAC

1951 W. Camelback Rd, Ste. 202
Phoenix, AZ 85015

602- 54-APAAC

(602- 542-7222)
602-542-7208-Direct
602-274-4215-Fax
http://apaac.az.gov
Elizabeth.iniguez@a  AZ.00V

“Empowering Arizona’s prosecutors to administer justice and contribute to public safety through
training and advocacy”






